Lily Andrews

From: Carl Lottering <_>

Sent: Monday, 10 April 2023 3:42 pm

To: Jacob Corlett; lan MacDonald

Cc: Fraser Johnstone

Subject: Awarua Station

Attachments: Image.jpeg; Image.jpeg; Image.jpeg; Image.jpeg; Image.jpeg; Image.jpeg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Jacob/lan
Please find pictures of completed demolition.
lan can you inspected the excavation tomorrow please?
Regards
G S ) CARL LOTTERING
B I PMO MANAGER
7 Ngauranga Gorge Road

Ngauranga, Wellington 6035
M.

- I

www.bgis.co.nz

New Beginnings and

Continued Growth

Service Resources is now BGIS

This email and any attachments are confidential, may be legally privileged and intended solely for the use of those to whom
they are addressed. Unless you are the named addressee, you may not copy, use or disclose this message to others. If you
have received this email by mistake, please inform the sender and immediately delete it from your inbox and/or other folders.
BGIS cannot accept liability for any loss or damage sustained as a result of software viruses, and suggest you carry out
virus checks before opening any attachments.

From: Carl Lottering
Sent: Monday, 10 April 2023 3:37 pm
To: Carl Lottering
Subject: Awarua
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Please help ket?
our Station tidy
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